ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 19, 2012
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Joe Paskvan, Co-Chair

Senat or Thomas WAgoner, Co-Chair
Senator Bill Wel echowski, Vice Chair
Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Hollis French

Senator Gary Stevens

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Bettye Davis

Senat or Joe Thomas

Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Cathy G essel
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Berta Gardner

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 3001

"An Act relating to adjustnents to oil and gas production tax
val ues based on a percentage of gross value at the point of
production for oil and gas produced from | eases or properties
north of 68 degrees North latitude; relating to nonthly
i nstal |l ment paynents of the oil and gas production tax; relating

to the determnations of oil and gas production tax val ues;
relating to oil and gas production tax credits including
qualified capital credits for exploration, developnent, or

production; making conform ng anendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- April 19, 2012



Bl LL: SB3001
SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

04/ 18/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 18/ 12 (S) RES, FIN
04/ 19/ 12 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532

W TNESS REG STER

BRYAN BUTCHER, Commi ssi oner

Departnent of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Introduced SB 3001 on behalf of Governor
Par nel | .

BRUCE TANGEMAN, Deputy Comm ssi oner

Departnent of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information during the discussion
of SB 3001.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:34:28 PM

COCHAIR JOE PASKVAN called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:34 p.m Present at the call to
or der were  Senators French, St edman, St evens, McGui r e,
W el echowski, Co-Chair Wagoner, and Co-Chair \Wagoner.

SB 3001-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

3:35:36 PM

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN announced that the first order of business
would be a presentation by the Departnent of Revenue,
Comm ssi oner Bryan Butcher, who would introduce SB 3001 and the
fiscal note. He said that the bill was introduced at the request
of the governor. He noted that yesterday he had nmade a request
for nodeling or analysis or evaluation of the bill, and that the
commttee had only recently received today's presentation.

3:36:40 PM

BRYAN BUTCHER, Commi ssioner, Department of Revenue (DOR),
apol ogized for the lateness in providing the presentation. He
began by stating the goals of the bill: to incentivize
production on the North Slope, both wthin and outside existing

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 19, 2012



units; to generate additional jobs and activity for the Al aska
econony, to build on work already undertaken in |egislative
commttees during the regular session, to nmaintain existing
structure of ACES, with slight nodifications, and to maintain
alignment of working interest owners by not tying incentives to
i ndi vi dual conpanies to fields as a whol e.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER addressed the five key provisions of the
bill. He termed it a hybrid bill. The first provision is a 30
percent gross revenue exclusion for calculating base tax and
progressive tax for qualifying new North Slope fields. He said
that |anguage is identical to the |anguage the Senate had in HB
276. The second provision is a 40 percent (gross revenue
exclusion for calculating progressive tax for other North Slope
fields. That is the tax structure taken from the new fields in
HB 276 and applied to the rest of the North Sl ope.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if there was an advisor, economc or
otherwise, that DOR has relied upon to determne the rate for
existing fields.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER said no. The work that has been done has
been between the governor and DOR

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if there will be an econom c advisor to
present information to the conmttee.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that there may be, depending on the
topic. He explained that a |ot of the departnment's understandi ng
of these provisions is as a result of discussions with the
Senate's consul tant, PFC Energy.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN concl uded that the administrati on does not have
an econom c advisor to present conponents of the bill to the
commi ttee.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER reiterated that it depends on the topic
The Departnent of Revenue will speak to nost of the bill.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked who the advi sor woul d be.

COMWM TTIONER BUTCHER said it wwuld be Gaffney, dine and
Associ at es.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if Gaffney, dine could be nade avail able
to the Senate Resources Comm ttee.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 19, 2012



COWMM SSI ON BUTCHER t hought it mght be a possibility.

3:40: 40 PM
SENATOR FRENCH asked if DOR has had access to the PFC Mbdel .

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d t hey had.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if DOR was able to put their calculations
into the PFC Model

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d yes.

SENATOR FRENCH asked which nenbers of the |egislature have that
nodel .

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER di d not know.

SENATOR FRENCH repeated the question regarding if DOR has access
to the PFC Model

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d yes.

SENATOR STEDMAN commented that PFC Energy is the consultant to
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit and was the consultant hired by the
| egislature. It is common for the consultants of the legislature
to work with the admnistration and with industry on what data
goes into their nobdels and what cones out for the purpose of
policy discussions. However, he stated that he was confused on
the interaction between the administration and PFC Energy on
this bill. He requested <clarification about the type of
interaction the admnistration had with PFC Energy. He asked if
PFC nodel ed SB 3001 for the adm nistration.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER expl ained that PFC Energy has not run any
nodels for DOR  They just provided information for DOR s
econoni sts so the outputs woul d be the sane.

3:43: 05 PM
BRUCE TANGEMAN, Deputy Conmm ssioner, Departnment of Revenue,
provided information on the process of making the nodel. He

added that it was not DOR s intent to present PFC s nodel, but
rather to align input and output of the nodels. PFC and DOR wi ||
each be presenting their nodels.

SENATOR STEDMAN said that was a little bit different than what

he had heard earlier. He said he understood the process of
sharing data. He wanted to know what interaction the |egislative

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- April 19, 2012



consultants have had with the admnistration on the credit
i ssues.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER said there has been no interaction between
PFC and the Department of Revenue when crafting the bill. He
expl ai ned how the provisions were developed. He listed various
ways a nore meani ngful tax reduction could be attained. He said
HB 110 was the admnistration's attenpt to do so, but it was not
the only way.

3:46: 07 PM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if it was a fair statenent to say that no
econonm ¢ advisor has provided information to DOR in determning
the 40 percent all owance.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER said the economists in DOR provided that
determ nation

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked what governnment take the adm nistration
believes is a reasonable range for existing fields.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER expl ai ned that the presentation would show
that. The anount is in the general vicinity of HB 110's nunbers
and was a result of work done by DOR along with the governor's
of fice.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN asked if any advisor has advised the
adm ni stration about what a reasonable range for governnent take
is for existing fields.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER |isted a nunber of consultants, such as
Pedro Van Meurs, Gaffney & Cine, and others, as well as the
| egislature's consultants, M. Marks, M. Dickinson, and PFC
Ener gy. He stated that no one consultant made that
determ nation

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if the adm nistration believes that a 70
percent to 75 percent governnment take, including state and
federal, is a reasonable range for existing fields.

COWM SSI ONR BUTCHER expl ained that it was in the general area of
one-third each.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN requested a yes or no answer.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that there is no "yes or no answer”
unl ess the dollar anount is known. He gave an exanple 70 percent

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 19, 2012



to 75 percent government take at $200 oil and pointed out that
is is considerably different than at $60 oil.

3:48: 54 PM

CHAI R W ELECHONSKI asked about a legislative contract with PFC
Energy for $750,000, which was supposed to provide a nodel. He
guestioned if such a nodel had been provided.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that he was not aware if PFC had
made that available to the | egislature.

CHAlI R W ELECHOMBKI asked who the consultant was for SB 3001.

COM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that different pieces of the bil
required different consultants. He gave as an exanpl e provision
four, extending the 40 percent well |ease expenditure credit to
the North Slope, which was developed prior to the 2010
| egi sl ative session. He did not know who the consultant was.

CHAI R W ELECHOWSKI asked if Comm ssioner Butcher had consulted
with the oil industry to see if they would support the bill.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER reported that the departnent had not tal ked
to any individual conpanies.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if DOR had the PFC Energy nodel in hand.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER did not know. He added that the departnent
did have a version of the PFC nodel that was run for validation

3:51:19 PM

SENATOR FRENCH stated that he was extrenely unhappy that the
departnment had received the nodel before the Senate did. He
protested that the consultant the legislature hired provided
information to the departnment first.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER responded that he had not seen the nodel
He explained that the departnent took what the Senate prepared
regarding new fields and used it to run the nodel.

CHAI R W ELECHONSKI said he was extrenely disappointed with PFC
Energy and had lost confidence in its ability to advise the
| egi sl ature.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN turned to the advice from Pedro Van Meurs
regardi ng reasonable governnent take, in the range of 75

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 19, 2012



percent, for existing fields. He asked if the departnment was
accepting or rejecting that advice.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d he di sagreed with that advice.
CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked how nmuch he di sagreed.

COWMWM SSI ONER BUTCHER offered to provide that breakdown but
stated that there was no magic percent. He gave an exanple of a
consultant in Albert giving advice on changing their version of
ACES.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN asked if any consultant had advised the
departnent that 70 percent to 75 percent is not reasonable. He
enphasi zed that the l|egislature's consultant maintained that it
was a reasonabl e rate.

COM SSIONER BUTCHER replied that nost of the advisors,
i ncluding presentations by PFC Energy, have shown Al aska to be
anong the highest tax regines in North America and in the world.
He maintained that that designation was playing a major role in
Al aska's not receiving major investnent. He said that Russia has
worked to reduce their extraction and export taxes to a |eve
bel ow Al aska's taxes, and hoped to receive up to $500 billion in
investnments as a result.

3:56: 05 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN commented that the state's ranking globally
changes when the price of oil changes. The fiscal terns that the
state operates under are only half of the equation; the other
half is the prospectivity of the basin - how nuch oil resource
is available. He maintained that it is nore conplex than saying
Alaska is one of the highest tax regines in the organized,
econom cal |l y devel oped countri es.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN reiterated the question regarding if any
consultant has said that 70 percent to 75 percent governnent
take in existing fields is unreasonable.

MR. TANGEMAN opi ned that the nunber the departnent should focus
on is the nunber that brings nore investnent to the state. He
referred to capital investnent in 2010 to 2012 and pointed to a
downward trend.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN argued that the charts the departnment has

prepared regardi ng capital expenditures show an increase through
2016. He asked Comm ssioner Butcher if that was correct.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- April 19, 2012



COM SSIONER BUTCHER replied that it is as accurate as a
forecast can be.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said those nunbers had been relied upon by the
departnment in recent presentations.

COW SS|I ONER BUTCHER sai d that was correct.

SENATOR FRENCH brought wup the issue of the legislature not
having access to capital investnent nunbers by the industry. He
asked if the departnent has access to those confidentia
nunbers.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d no.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if Comm ssioner Butcher ever worried that
the state mght be getting "squeezed by the industry wth
respect to investnent."

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed that was a concern, but that every
factor nust be wei ghed.

SENATOR FRENCH restated the question to ask whether it's
possible that the industry wuld I|ook at their capital
expenditures fromlast year and decide to spend less in order to
benefit froma big tax break.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER did not think there was a conspiracy anong
oil conpanies to do sonething Iike that.

SENATOR FRENCH said he did was not suggesting a conspiracy. He
restated his question to ask if one conpany mght reduce its
capital expenditures in order to convince the state to |ower
t axes.

COWMWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said he could not imagine an oil conpany
doi ng that.

4:02:21 PM

SENATOR FRENCH reported that BP did under invest in their flow
lines to the point of a crimnal offense, so it is known that
oil conpanies will under invest fromtine to tine. He read an
email froma retired North Slope worker which said that it was
absurd to think that the oil conpanies are going to do anything
ot her than what they have already planned, regardless of the tax
rates. He reported being in neetings where the oil conpanies

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 19, 2012



have cone very close to admitting that they are currently
bluffing for better tax treatnent.

COWMWM SSI ONER BUTCHER related that he did not have any inside
i nformation.

MR. TANGEMAN added that he could not imagine a situation where
t hat di scussion could take place, due to sharehol der oversight.

SENATOR STEDVAN expressed frustration and recalled a discussion
by the departnment on capital expenditures. The departnent
reported capital expenditure decline when it was, in fact,
i ncreasing. He maintained that the sane thing is happeni ng today
and it is hard to return to "re-plow old ground.” He said the
| egi sl ature should be able to rely on the information presented
by DOR He stated he was "gun shy."

CO CHAI R PASKVAN agreed with Senator Stedman. He stated that it
is startling to receive information again that directly
contradicts other statenents fromthe departnent.

4:06: 06 PM

MR. TANGEMAN explained that the departnent did present nunbers
that show an incline in capital expenditures for FY 2010 - FY
2012.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if there was disagreenent within DOR
regardi ng those nunbers.

MR. TANGEMAN sai d absol utely not.

SENATOR STEDMVAN inquired if the discussion today is that capital
expenditures are going to decline.

MR. TANGEMAN referred to FY 2010 - FY 2012 and said the
departnment provided charts that show an increase in capital
expenditures in the forecast. The production forecast shows 50
percent of oil produced will be fromnew oil.

SENATOR STEDMAN pointed out that the forecast for FY 2015 is
$3.890 billion and it is currently at $3 billion. He voiced
concern about sound bites by sone legislators that are opposite
of this forecast. He inquired if forecast nunbers were submtted
twice a year to the departnent.

MR. TANGEMAN reported on a fall forecast and a spring forecast
by DOR

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 19, 2012



SENATOR STEDMAN recalled testinony from the industry that they
were confortable with their forecasts and expenditures delivered
to the departnment, after the question was asked of the industry
whet her or not there was a directional change between when the
informati on was submitted to the departnent and a nonth ago.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI shared in that recollection. He understood
that capital expenditures have increased to record highs every
year since ACES was instigated. If that is not true, he said he
wanted to know where the decline has been and what fields have
been projected to increase, but didn't, and what projects have
been projected to increase, but didn't. He requested an econonic
analysis of each decline, because conpanies have a duty to
produce under the ternms of their |eases.

MR. TANGEMAN said Senator Welechowski was correct in that the
conpani es have a duty to produce; however, there is a difference
between duty to produce and duty to invest. The departnment is

| ooking for additional I nvest ment in order to increase
production. There are incredible investnments going on outside of
Al aska, which is capital the departnment wll go after by

| onering taxes. The departnment wants conpanies to exceed their
duty to produce by making a nore favorable investnment climate in
the state by | owering taxes.

4:11:55 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI di sagreed that the duty to produce and duty
to invest are different. He maintained that the admnistration's
belief that conpanies do not have a duty to invest is doing the
state a disservice and putting it at risk. He opined that it was
not legally accurate. He also wanted to know of any project or
field that is not economc under ACES and that would becone
econom ¢ under SB 3001.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said those are questions best asked to
i ndi vi dual conpani es. He hoped the conpanies could provide their
insight on the bill.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI  pointed out that the duty to manage
Al aska's resource belongs to the state of Alaska, and it's not

up to the industry to determne what is economc, it's the
state's job and the departnent needs to figure it out. The state
can't push billions of dollars across the table w thout having
any idea if projects are economic or not. If projects are

econonmic, there is an obligation to produce and to devel op. That

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- April 19, 2012



determ nation should not be left up to the oil industry, because
that would be turning the state's sovereignty over to them

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER nmmintained that DOR does not have that
information; the Departnent of Natural Resources and the
conpani es woul d have information about what is econom c or not.

SENATOR STEDVMAN noted previously during simlarly-related najor
| egislation, the admnistration had consultants to provide an
econonm c analysis on different field sizes. He asked if that
woul d be done for this bill regarding the legacy fields. He
suggested that Gaffney Cine had done that in the past and had
provided an updated analysis during the regular |legislative
session, including capital costs, current oil prices, and net
present val ues.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that the departnent would be happy
to do that.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked who woul d be the advisor to do so.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER reported that it would be the departnent
and Gaffney Cine, depending on the issue.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN suggested that the admnistration has no
intention of providing an advisor to the conmttee for econonic
i nformati on.

COW SS|I ONER BUTCHER offered to do that.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if the 30 percent exenption for new
fields was reasonabl e.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d yes.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN descri bed those who would be exenpted as the
areas outside the legacy fields that don't have roads or
pi pelines or treatnent facilities.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER agr eed.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked why there would be a greater exenption
for the |l egacy fields rather than those w thout infrastructure.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER clarified that there is a |esser exenption
for legacy fields.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- April 19, 2012



MR. TANGEMAN expl ai ned how the exenptions were applied. The 30
percent exenption is applied to the base rate and the
progressivity rate, whereas the 40 percent exenption is applied
only to the progressivity rate.

4:18: 20 PM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN noted that the governor's letter had no fisca
i mpact at $110 per barrel in FY 12 and FY 13. He pointed out a
negative fiscal inpact to the state of about a $1.5 billion at
$110 per barrel in the bill.

MR. TANGEMAN replied that under the scenario if SB 3001 were to
pass and no new production was brought on line, the fiscal
i mpact would be a negative $1.5 billion. That figure was based
on the Revenue Sources Book forecast. He restated the governor's
goal, which is to make a neaningful change to the tax regine in
order to spur investnent.

SENATOR FRENCH recalled the first Resource Conmittee hearing of
the session when he pointed out that it was hard to change oi
taxes. He asked if Conm ssioner Butcher agreed.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER agr eed.

SENATOR FRENCH suggested that it is far harder to raise taxes
than it is to lower them He opined that it was unlikely that
oil taxes would be lowered in the face of industry inaction. He
asked why oil conpanies didn't have to earn the tax break. He
related that the state has been involved in the oil industry
since before statehood. He suggested that the state and the oi

i ndustry beconme partners with nutually enforceabl e obligations.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER opined that if taxes are lowered and the
oil conpanies don't do what they say they are going to do, it
will be far easier to raise taxes than it would be under norm
ci rcunst ances. He suggested that current taxes are high.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if the conm ssioner knew the existing
fields' net present value, internal rates of return, and other
core financial information under SB 3001.

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d he did not know that information.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if that was inportant information to have
bef ore considering a tax change.

COWMW SSI ONER BUTCHER said it was.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- April 19, 2012



CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked why the adm nistration's consultants are
not providing that information. He suggested it was DOR s
responsibility to provide that information.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER related this was the first chance DOR has
had to present to the commttee since 2011. He offered to work
with the commttee on providing that information. He noted that
the DOR s econom sts agree, in general, with what the
| egi sl ature's consultants have been sayi ng.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI di scussed a nodel from Gaffney Cine that
the administration used during ACES which showed at $80 per
barrel in Prudhoe Bay, assum ng CAPEX increases at 300 percent,
an internal rate of return of 123 percent. He wondered if the
| egi sl ature could have copy of that nodel

COW SS|I ONER BUTCHER said he woul d check and see.

4:25: 24 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN provided an estimation for FY 2013 of gross
stock just under $23 billion in the "oil patch,” with costs of
about $7.5 billion, and royalties of about $3 billion, yielding
a total of $11 billion. He suggested when discussing economc
starvation it be thought of "in scale.” He maintained there is a
di fference bet ween exi sting producti on and i ncrenent al

production in the | egacy fields.

He requested an economc analysis by the admnistration of
i ncrenental production, capital costs being at risk under the
current tax structure, and how the tax structure would need to
change in order to get increnental production up. He opined that
woul d be an easier discussion than dealing with legacy fields
that will continue to produce regardless of what the |egislature
does. He reminded the conmttee that previous testinony from
Exxon stated that they would do in-field drilling in the |egacy
fields because it is profitable, regardless of what the
| egi sl ature does. He suggested separating the two di scussions.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER stressed the he was not suggesting that
conmpani es were experiencing econom c starvation, rather that the
adm nistration was |ooking for ways to nake the economcs for
marginal fields and in-field fields, nore economc and |eave
less oil in the ground.

VR. TANGEMAN addressed Senator Welechowski's conmment on
nodel ing during the ACES discussion that showed certain fields

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- April 19, 2012



economic at $60 or $80. He pointed out that oil is $60 higher
now and there are nore fields that are economc, but he
questioned if they were conpetitive. He debated Senator
W el echowski's comment that "it is the state's job to set the
rate." He questioned what the economc threshold was, and
stressed the inportance of Al aska's having a conpetitive rate.

SENATOR STEDVAN nai ntained that the rate depends on the price of
oil or the economc environnent. He stated that the conversation
must be cogni zant of the public's interest and how they perceive
this issue. It is nore accurate to say that the state has a
fiscal system that is extrenely "elastic" and as oil prices
advance, it puts Alaska at a conpetitive disadvantage. The
question is "at what point does the adjustnent need to be nade."

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed. Hi gh oil prices were not expected
when ACES was i npl enent ed.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if there is a target internal rate of
return that the admnistration is trying to achieve.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said no. The administration is focusing on
what woul d nmake Al aska nore conpetitive. Even with the passage

of SB 3001, Alaska would still be anong the nobst expensive
produci ng countries. Conpanies reported that HB 110 would have
made a difference and resulted in billions of dollars nore in

investnment. The administration is aimng for a tax level that is
nor e reasonabl e and neani ngful and woul d bring nore investnent.

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN asked what the current internal rate of return
is for production.

MR. TANGEMAN asked if Co-Chair Paskvan neant actual rate of
return. If so, he said it would be conpany specific and the
adm nistration is not privy to that kind of information.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN restated his question to say, "Wth respect to
existing production, are you ¢trying to achieve a greater
internal rate of return than currently exists."

COWMM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that |lower taxes would result in an
inproved internal rate of return.

MR. TANCGEMAN shared an exanple of Russia's plan for $500 billion

of investnent due to a lower tax rate and an inproved interna
rate of return.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- April 19, 2012



CO CHAI R PASKVAN questioned how the departnment would know that
| oner taxes would result in an inproved internal rate of return
if they were not privy to what the current internal rate of
return is.

4:34: 08 PM

SENATOR FRENCH said he had the same rhetorical question. He
noted there were also problens in Russia, like forced takeovers
as experienced by ConocoPhillips. He gave another exanple of
conpani es having their assets nationalized in Argentina.

He pointed out that the focus should be on the nunmbers in
Al aska. He wondered why the state does not yet know conpani es’
i nt er nal rates of return. Internationally recognized tax
attorneys have suggested that the state have access to those
nunbers before making tax decisions. He suggested obtaining a
subpoena to find out those nunbers.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER said that is proprietary information and he
was not aware of any state having access to conpanies' interna
books. He suggested it would not be "business friendly" to force
conpani es to open their books.

SENATOR FRENCH di sagreed. He stated that it does not nmke Al aska
un-business friendly, but rather a partner. He suggested that
DOR might want to have access to that information before it
cones to the legislature to suggest a change in taxes.

COW SS| ONER BUTCHER countered that Senator French used the word
"subpoena,” not "ask."

SENATOR FRENCH inquired if DOR had asked for the information.

COW SSIONER BUTCHER replied that DOR has not asked for
proprietary information.

SENATOR FRENCH suggested DOR try asking.

MR. TANGEMAN wondered if that question was asked during the ACES
debate, which lasted only three-and-a-half weeks. He pointed out
that taxes can be changed in a short anount of tine. He
concl uded that tax changes were nade w thout that information.

4:37:45 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked if \V/ g Tangenan had reviewed the
transcripts from ACES.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 15- April 19, 2012



MR. TANGEMAN said not all of them

SENATOR FRENCH encouraged M. Tangeman to do so. He reported
that the legislature had a consultant who used every piece of
public information available to build a nodel which was
presented to the oil industry to analyze, with the invitation to
come back to the legislature if there sonething that was
i naccurate. The oil conpanies never cane back because the nodel
was not inaccurate. He enphasized that the legislature did as
much homework as possible in open session, wthout issuing a
subpoena, with an invitation to the conpanies to correct errors
in the nodel.

SENATOR STEDVMAN added that the Senate spent sone tinme dealing
with this issue during the regular |egislative session and cane
out with a targeted rate for new oil and changes to ACES to try
to fix some of the structural problenms. There was not enough
political support for that work. At the end of the session the
Senate cane up with a structure that would |eave ACES intact,
but deliver an econom c adjustnment for new oil. Two options were
considered, one of which was renoving progressivity. The
consultants provided a better way of doing that in the form of
an exclusion allowance for new oil that would not create cost
all ocation issues and reduce governnment take. He described the
process the Senate went through to arrive at their concl usions.

He asked how DOR arrived at SB 3001. He stated that the bill
contains cash flow projections in FY 13 found in HB 110 at $1.5
billion at $110 per barrel oil. He inquired if DOR "backed into
that to get to that nunber or was there another nethodol ogy that
created it."

COWMWM SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed that it was close to HB 110; a
couple hundred million different. He explained that DOR took the
structure the Senate worked on for the new fields and began
working on it internally for the existing fields.

4:43: 14 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI related the econom c analysis done during
ACES consisting of seven hypothetical fields with internal rates
of return, net present value, satellite fields, |egacy fields,

and heavy oil. He discussed the nodel created by Gaffney dine,
as well as presentations by Roger Mrks, Dan Di ckenson, and the
oil industry, all of which were made public. He suggested using

that nodel to determ ne information about |egacy fields.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -16- April 19, 2012



He recalled a conference call |ast year by ConocoPhillips where

the conpany said they were investing hundreds of mllions of
dollars in Alaska all at "very good rates of return” and Al aska
offered "strong cash margins.” He inquired if Conmm ssioner

But cher thought those statenents were inaccurate.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER replied that ConocoPhillips could provide
that information.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the comm ssioner disagreed wth
ConocoPhillips' statenment that they are investing hundreds of
mllions in Alaska at very good rates of return |ast year.

COM SSI ONER BUTCHER said he did not know the details. He
mai ntai ned that the conpany has said that a tax change wll
result in billions of dollars nore investnent than they
currently are investing in Al aska.

CHAIR WELECHONSKI asked if his previous statenent showed
ConocoPhi I I'i ps' support for a tax break.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER reiterated that it would involve talking to
t he conpani es thenselves to find out.

MR. TANGEMAN pointed out that Alaska is only one part of

ConocoPhi |l lips' portfolio. He returned to the discussion of the
Gaffney O ine nodel used during ACES and conmented that it was a
very good nodel; however, it was based on theory and

assunptions. He suggested when |ooking at what has occurred
since then, the nunbers used were not positive enough.

4:48: 50 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if the information DOR is presenting to
support SB 3001 is superior to information used to support ACES.

COWM SSI ONER BUTCHER predicted that if DOR has a nonth to |ay
out information it would contain equal detail.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN asked if the conm ssioner believed it was
possible to have a high internal rate of return with the current
tax structure, with respect to the existing fields.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER sai d yes.

MR. TANGEMAN asked what Co-Chair Paskvan would consider a high
rate of return.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- April 19, 2012



CO-CHAIR PASKVAN noted that Comm ssioner Butcher's answer was
"yes." However, he previously stated he did not know what the
internal rate of returns was.

SENATOR STEDMAN pointed out that the effects of the nmechanics in

the bill are different than what the Senate expected on
increnental oil. The nechanics used with |egacy fields don't
work with increnental oil. He requested a sensitivity analysis
run on the 40 percent exclusion as it drops to =zero. He
questioned how rapidly $1.5 billion, the negative nunber,
approaches zero. The Senate spent a lot of time trying to hold
current production cash flow change at zero, at $100 oil, on the

recormendati on of one of the consultants.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked about page three of the fiscal note, the
colums that address the "forecast plus 10 percent.” He inquired
where the 10 percent cones from - existing, new, or federal
fields.

MR. TANGEMAN reported that the tables are based on hypothetical
nunbers. The analysis was done last year and was based on
certain types of fields comng on |ine.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if the top chart on 10 percent is from
exi sting fields.

MR. TANGEMAN replied that it is just 10 percent above the
forecast by the departnent. It is just nore oil in the pipeline.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if any of this is for new fields.

MR. TANGEMAN said the departnent does not mneke projections on
new fi el ds.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN assuned then that there can be a 10 percent
i ncrease above current production on existing fields. He voiced
concern that the director of the Dyvision of Gl and Gas
testified less than a year ago to the U S. Senate that "the
natural field declines cannot be replaces wthout access to
production from federal lands in the OCS. There are no known
conventional sources on state or native lands that are likely
sufficient to replace the decline in the existing production
rates."” He asked who was right.

MR. TANGEMAN replied that the NPRA could be factored into the 10
per cent .

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 18- April 19, 2012



CO CHAIR PASKVAN clarified that if production is increased
50,000 to 60,000 barrels a day for an entire year the state
still receives $400 mllion less in revenue.

MR. TANGEMAN said that is correct due to the generous tax credit
syst em

4:55:52 PM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN requested that the chart be shown, in dollar
terme and in volunes, the difference between the current tax
system and the proposed tax system

MR. TANGEMAN restated the request.
CO CHAI R PASKVAN cl arified the request.

MR. TANGEMAN said he would run the nunbers and get back to the
committee.

SENATOR STEDMAN related that it has been said that there are $5
billion worth of projects that the industry would go forward
with if the tax was changed for the legacy fields. He shared
that there was testinony from Exxon about what it would take to
stem the decline of their fields. He requested to know what the
departnment's estimate is on what it would take in dollars of
capital investnent per year to stemthe decline.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER said it was a difficult question to answer
because the departnment doesn't have that information. He said he
woul d talk to DNR

SENATOR STEDMAN recalled testinony from M. Pittman from Exxon
which gave the conmttee a feel for the magnitude of what it
woul d take to stemthe decline, roughly $3 billion to $5 billion
a year; not $5 billion over 8 years, but a larger nunber. He
guesti oned what the break even analysis would be and what was in
the best interest for the state of Al aska.

COW SSI ONER BUTCHER agreed that nore investnent would be
needed.

5:01: 07 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked the admnistration to address
provision 4 on page 4 of the fiscal note. He suggested the $400
mllion loss in FY 13 and a $400 mllion gain in FY 14 should
probably be changed to zero. Also, in provision nunber 5, the
| oss of between $200 mllion and $400 nmillion should be changed

SENATE RES COW TTEE -19- April 19, 2012



to show an increase every year reflecting the yearly CAPEX
i ncrease.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN concluded that it was inportant for the
conmmttee to find out when they will be hearing from an advi sor
to the admnistration in order to find out information about
internal rates of return, net present values, reasonable ranges
of governnent take, and opinions on investnents needed. He said
he was not interested in nyths of declining production, capita
expendi tures, and enpl oynent nunbers.

[ SB 3001 was held in comittee.]
5:03:10 PM

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN adjourned the Senate Resources Standing
Conmittee at 5:03 p. m

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 20- April 19, 2012



